

## Solution Online Intervision with a Creative Flair – Tools and Secrets to Our Bond

Hosted by the LIT Intervision Group (Leadership – Identity - Teams)

Duration: 2 x 90 minutes | no repetition

- How can an international peer group not only survive but thrive in the virtual space over years?
- What makes people from five countries keep showing up with *full presence, creativity, and care*?
- What creative tools can make online supervision not only effective and engaging, but also a true space for growth?

This workshop invites you into the lived experience of the "Leadership – Identity – Teams" (LIT) Intervision Group, formed in 2021 by seven supervisors from Hungary, Norway, Lithuania, Estonia, and Croatia. Over time, our online circle has become a trusted space for professional growth and personal connection – without ever meeting in person as a group. During this workshop we will share the *tools*, the *structures*, and the *unspoken ingredients* that keep our group dynamic, meaningful, and alive.

## ◆ Part 1 – The Foundations of Lasting Connection

What helps an intervision group stay vibrant over time?

In this first session, we share *stories and insights from our own experience* in the LIT group – how we built and sustained a strong bond across countries, time zones, and screens.

But it's not just about us. Through dialogue and reflection, participants will also explore their own experiences and aspirations about what makes an online peer group feel alive, trusting, and engaging.

# ◆ Part 2 – Experiencing Our Creative Tools

Now it's your turn to step into the circle.

In this second session, you'll experience three creative methods that helped us make online supervision not only reflective, but memorable and alive.

- Nat-based reflection as a supervision method facilitated by Emese Németh
- The Map of Tales as a tool for narrative supervision facilitated by Gabriella Pach
- TBA] facilitated by Neringa Kurapkaitiene

These tools invite deeper connection, fresh insights, and surprising discoveries – even from behind a screen.

Curious about the secret ingredients of a sustainable online group?

• Join us and discover what's possible with structure, creativity and heart.

### About the LIT Group

We are seven supervisors from Hungary, Norway, Lithuania, Estonia, and Croatia. Since 2021, we have been meeting regularly online, co-creating a space for deep learning, shared leadership, and creative supervision.

With diverse professional backgrounds and a shared commitment to reflective practice, we believe in the *power of connection across borders* – and we're excited to share it with you.

### **Group members:**

Lithuania: Neringa Kurapkaitiene

Estonia: Alice Raidma

Croatia: Branka Sladovic FranzNorway: Magritt Lundestad

• Hungary: Nandor Bognar, Emese Karolina Nemeth, Gabriella Pach















The LIT Intervision Group

Leadership Identity Teams

### Contact Information of the LIT Intervision Group members present at the site of ANSE SU 2025:

Gabriella Pach gabriella.pach@gmail.com Hungary Emese Karolina Nemeth
<a href="mailto:emesenemeth@icloud.com">emesenemeth@icloud.com</a>
Hungary

Neringa Kurapkaitiene <u>neringa.kurapkaitiene@gmail.com</u> Lithuania